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Memo

To:  County Clerks

From: Dylan lkenouye, Administrative Services Manager
Cc:  Anthony Anderson, Operations Director

Date: October 21, 2013

Re: Update HB 13-1071 Register Collector's Motor Vehicles
TR 1319

Following the August implementation of House Bill 13-1071 the Title and Registration Sections have
worked with the bill sponsors to update the implementation to match their intent. The bill sponsors
are evaluating doing a clean-up bill that will match these implementation changes.

With these implementation changes, effective immediately and upon completion of CSTARS
programming, collector vehicles can be broken into three different categories.

The first category of Collector Vehicles are 1975 and older vehicles. These vehicles are not required
to obtain an emissions test and are not required to sign the DR 2839 Collector’s ltem Affidavit to
renew.

The second category of collector vehicles is Collector Vehicles 1976 or later that were registered prior
to September 1, 2009. These vehicles are not required to obtain a passing emissions test or sign the
DR 2839 Collector’s ltem Affidavit to renew. These vehicles will remain in this second category until
a change of ownership occurs. The new owner may register the vehicle as a Collector Vehicle, but at
that time will be placed into the final category below.

The final category of collector vehicles is Collector Vehicles that are model year of at least 32- years
old. This means that in 2013, vehicles that are model year 1981 or older qualify as collectors; in
2014, the model year will be 1982; in 2015 the model year will be 1983, etc. This category is broken



